# THE TEACHERS RETAINED.

LAST TEAR'S PORCE ELECTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

The Salaries Paid the School Masters and Mistress s-What the Annual Seport of the Finance Committee Exhibits -- Access and Liabilities of the District.

The July meeting of the Lancaster city school board was held on Thursday evening in common council chamber with the following members present: Mesers. Baker, Bernard, Byrne, Bolenius, Breneman, Brosius, Cochran, Darmetetter, Eperman, Erisman, Evans, Gricet, Hartman, Hegener, Kau'z, Levergood, Lichty, Lippoid, Marshall, McComsey, McCormick, McDavitt, McElligott, McKillips, Ochs, Pontz, Shirk, White, Wolf and Wickersham, president.
The minutes of the June meeting were

read and approved. Mr. McComsey, of the superintending committee, reported that the joint committee created by the rules to report upon the list of teachers for the ensuing year were in favor of retaining all who were in the employ of the board last year.

Mr. Evans, of the finance committee, reported a number of bills for supplies fur-nished during the month and the treasurer was directed to pay the same. ANNUAL REPORT.

Mr. Evens also made the following re-

To the Board of Directors of the Common Schools of Lancaster City, Pa. Your committee on finance, as required by law, respectfully presents the annual statement of receipts and expenditures of the board for the year ending with June 1st, 1888, together with the liabilities and

	RECEIVE:	
W. O. Marshall.	taxes for 1887 taxes for 1887	35,330
John Hege, tax	reet school	
Powertown on los	n	173
a uttion received	d	251
State appropria	tion	6,538
Rant for lot		14 (
County commis	slouet	1.370
County commis	sioners	1 638 1
Interest on depo	oalt	6.268
Due treasurer	<b></b>	0,200
Total		74,078
	EXPENDITURES.	
	ers	34,445 1
Interest on loan	19	2,900 (
Principal on load	ns	5 000 0
Books and suppl	1108	11,19 : 6
Salaries secretar	y and messenger	225 (
Janitors		2,406 (
Printing		114 7
Gas bills		2,133 8
Coal and Rindiii	0g	210 0
School Jonepul		47 9
Manaira		2,778 8
Farattura	******************	923 0
High school com	mencement	114 5
Duplicates		1:5 0
Boilding	*****************	8,686 7
Iraurance		180 0
Heater		859 : 235 6
Fire escape		50 0
Sewer		221 0
Iron fence	collection	935 4
Commissions for	Confection	200
		74 078 9

School Journal		***********	. 47	
Repairs			2,775	
Faralture		**********	923	
High school commer	ncem	ent	114	
Duplicates			1.0	
Bailding		*********	8,686	
Irsurance			180	
Heater			809	
Fire escape			4 230	
Sewer		***********	50	
Leon fance	******		. 221	
Commissions for co	Heat	onn	. 935	8
				7
		1000	\$74,078	1
ABBETS	JUNE	£ 1, 1888.		
High school building	and	turniture.	.\$45,000	
Lemon street			100 Pg (2001)	
James street	**	**	13,000	
Manor street	**	**	13.000	
Prince street	2.6		10,000	
Ann street		**	12 850	
South Prince street	**	14	150.0	
Walnut street	**	4.0	14,100	
Strawberry street	**	**	5 000	
Duke street	. 64	**	25,000	
Vine street	1.0	**	1 4,769	
Chestnut at eet	**		13,500	
Rockland street	**		10,600	
New street	**	**	15,2 0	0
			****	7
Total		***********	\$218,200	C
Loan, Jan. 5, 81, 5 per Loan, May 5, 81, 4 per Loan, Sept. 7, 32, 4 per Loan, Jan. 4, 83, 4 per Loan, Sept. 6, 33, 4 per Loan, Dec. 6, 88, 4 per Loan, Dec. 6, 88, 4 per	cont		\$ 5 000	0
Loan May & 'sl 4 ne	r cen	1	. 10,000	0
Loan Sant 7 'dy 4 nd	er ce	nt	. 10.000	0
Loan Jan 4 '83 4 ne	r cen	t	. 10,000	0
Loan Sont d. Ist. 4 D	er ce	nt	. 10 000	0
Loan Dec 6 '84 4 pe	rcen	t	. 13,000	0
Loan, Jan. 1, '87, 4 pe	r cen	t	. 11,500	0
Loan, Jan. 1, '88, 4 pe	r cen	t	10,000	•
Due tressurer			. 6,258	0
	100000			-
Charles and the second of the second of			A 00 100	•

ROBERT A. EVANS, SAMUEL K. LICHTY, G. EDWARD HEGENER, Finance Committee. LANCASTER, JUNE 1, 1888.

Mr. McComsey moved that the propert committee alter two buildings on South Duke street by making them into three school rooms, and a third one if deemed expedient. It was evident that these

schools will have to be used for some years Mr. Hartman, while opposed to making alterations in old buildings, favored the proposed alteration because the board

cannot now afford to build any new school Dr. McCormick suggested that some attention be paid to improved ventilation

when the repairs are made. Mr. Hartman replied that the ventilation would be looked after by the committee of

the board appointed for that purpose. The motion of Mr. McComsey was unanimously adopted. Dr. Levergood, of the committee on

school bygiene, reported that the ventilation of old school buildings was a difficult matter, but the committee would do the best it could. FALARIES OF TEACHERS.

Mr. Hartman moved that the salaries of

all the teachers for the coming year be the same as last year.

Mr. McComsey moved as an amendment that the salaries of Misses Myers, Rohifs, and Hess, who teach both English and German, be raised to \$35 per month. The amendment was accepted by Mr. Hartman after it was made to read that teachers of the grade referred to by Mr. McComsey receive that salary without mentioning

Om motion of Mr. Hartman the teachers of last year were elected for the ensuing

year : Following is the list and salari	00 YO.
ceived :	04 10.
NORTHWEST DIVISION.	
High School-Male,	
J. P. McCaskey, Principal	990 60 50 00
Sarah H. Bundell	550 CO 550 00
ADL	100 00
Prince and Chestnut - Combined Gramma Secondary - Girls.	r and
Georgie Bundell, Principal	393 00
Clara B Huber, Principal	440 00 295 00
Mary E. Palmer, Boys' Secondary Hannah R. Finger, Boys' secondary	9687 CO 295 CO 365 OU
Intermediate and Pri sary	302 50

sila Weitzell, Frincipal Combined In-termediate and Frimary. essie Me⊌rann, Assistant...... Emma L. Downey, Boys' and Girls' Sec Emma Powers, Boys' and Girls' Gram

mat 440
Ida McMillan Intermediate 375
Carrie Breneman, Primary 314
Hattle V. Curtis, Primary 317 East Lemon Street Schools.

South Mulberry Street-Combined Schoo's. 

Ida Lind, Reys' and Giris' Secondary.
Sarah Stiffel, Intermediate...
Emma Brimper, Primary.
Margie Humphreyville, Primary... Lizzie Neeper, Boys' and Girls' Secondary \$795 Lau'a J. Faick, intermediate \$7. Libbie Weber, Primary \$13 Kate Barnes, Primary \$3.3 MUSICAL INSTRUCTORS. John B. Kevinski, Secordary and Pri-

VACANT SCHOLARSHIP. For the two vacant scholarships in Franklin and Marshall college soven young men were placed in nomination. Elmer Ream and L J. Reed were the successful ones.

Dr. Wickersham announced that he had two scholarships in the college at his dispossi and he would see that high school graduates received them, and in addition if there were any other high school graduates who desired to attend college he would see that they were furnished with

CITY SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT. Following is the report of the city superintendent for the month :

intendent for the month:

LANGASTER, Pa., July 5, 1888.

To the Board of school Directors:

GENTLEMEN—Your city superintendent submits the following report of the public schools for the month of June:

The whole number of pupils in attendance was 247 in the high schools, 324 in the grammar, 538 in the secondary, 34 in the ungradeo, 803 in the intermediate and 1,415 in the primary, making a total of 3,361.

The number in average attendance was 231 in the high school, 303 in the grammar, 497 in the secondary, 27 in the ungraded, 691 in the intermediate and 1,199 in the primary, making a total of 2 948.

The average percentage was 89. The average percentage was 89.
The number of pupils not absent was

1,225.
The number of teachers present at the teachers' meetings was 76.
The number of visits made by the city auperintendent was 48.

The number of visits made by directors was 80, as follows: H. R. Breneman 16, Hon. J. P. Wickersham 15, Wm. McComsey 14, S. J. Owens 9, J. McKillips 8, Chas. Lippold 5, J. W. Byrne and E. J. Erisman each 4, W. W. Griest 3, Philip Bernard 2.

The final examinations for promotion into the high schools were held on the 25th and 20th of June. Forty-three boys and sixty-three girls passed them successfully.

During the term our enrollmenthas been as follows: High schools, 124 boys and 178

During the term our enrollment has been as follows: High sobcols, 124 boys and 178 girls—302; grammar, 201 boys and 243 girls—444; secondary, 372 boys and 400 girls—772; ungraded, 23 boys and 39 girls—62; intermediate, 576 boys and 553 girls—1 129; primary, 1 063 boys and 988 girls—1 2041. Total, 2,349 boys, 2,401 girls—4,750. The average attendance was 3 108.

To these should be added 160 boys and 90 girls attending the night schools, making our entire enrollment 5, 000, of which, however, about 200 may be considered duplicate enrollments, leaving us an increase in the enrollment, over last year, of about 200 the enrollment, over last year, of about 200

pupils.

Of these the following made full time:
Primary schools. — Mary Foster, John
Rothius, Annie Boos, Edna Hurst, Milton
Kamm, Elite Leibhart, Maud Hesa, Guy
Brunner, Lizzle Moseman, James Musser,
Mary Samson, Victor Westermaier, Harry
Ruthard.

Mary Samson, Victor Westermaier, Harry Ruthard.

Intermediate.—May Biggs, Edith Landis, Willie Hermon, Carrie Dornes, Carrol Sohum, Henry Peppler, Blanche Hebble, Annie Keller, Jacob Kohler, Howard Clemmans, Mary Gerber, Emma Hege, Ida Lyons, Lily Arnold, John Herman, Willie Herman, Geo. Geselle, Elam Root, Bertha Samson, Emma Young, Bessie Snavely, Frances Rintz, Clara Bare, Lizzle Hubert. Secondary.—Miriam Herr, Carrie Herr, Lena Hoefel, Kmily McMullen, Lily Hersbock, Daisy Miller, Ira Bare, Ross Bare, Wm. Clemmens. John Gerber, Harry Huber, Harry Nolty, Aunie McElroy, Bertha Hershey, Elia W. Connelly, Louisa Ernat, Elsie E. Krauskop, Mary Hurst, Minerve Boos.

Minerve Boos.

Grammar.—Ada Kiefer, Estella Kiefer,
Viola Huber, Lottie Miesse, Maggie Arnold,
Kate Kabler, Lottie Bausman, Mary McMullen, Mollie Stephens, Annie Snavely,
Eille McKiroy, Rosella Shoemaker, Frank Eby, John Myers, Chas. Baker, Wm. Mus-

Very respectfully,

Base Ball News. The League games played yesterday: At Chicago: Chicago 4, Philadelphia 3; at Indianapolis: Indianapolis: 10, Boston 7; at Pittsburg: Washington 3, Pittsburg 2; at Detroit: Detroit 18, New York 13.

The only Association game yesterday was in Cincinnati, where the Brooklyn was dein Cincinnati, where the Brooklyn was de-The Chicago club plays in great luck. Yesterday they had but six hits off Gleason

and still they won.

Old Jim White was off the Detroits for several games, two of which were lost by Ganze 's attempt to fill the position. Yesterday the deacon was put back, and again

all 's well.

The Solar Tip club of Philadelphia is making a great hit. They recently secured and fitted up old Recreation park, where they are drawing great crowds to see good games. Yesterday the Eastern team of the Central League defeated them by 9 to 8.

To-day comes the tog of war. Brooklyn meets St. Louis and the Atbletics will be in Cincinnatt. The question of leadership will be settled for a short time at least by the result of these games.

will be settled for a short time at least by the result of these games.

Weidman, who pitched a while for Detroit last year, and is now with the New York, was put in against his old associates. He was hit for a total of 23 bases.

The American Association, at a special meeting yesterday, refused to return to 25 cent admissions. The Athletics will be allowed to charge that sum as long as the Philadelphia League team does.

Philadelphia League team does. To-morrow afternoon the August Flowers and Athletic clubs will play a match game of ball in the Ironsides grounds at

Virginia Will Be True.

Col. John B. Cary, superintendent of schools at Richmond, Va., and general state agent of the Northwestern Mutual 

### NEARLY TWO MILLIONS

OF MONEY COLLEGED IN THE HINTE INTERNAL REVENUE DISTRICT.

It to Made Up Ohlody of the Taxes on Olgi Spirite and Hoor-Only a Light Increase Due to the Addition A

The Ninth United States Internal revenue district of Pennsylvania consists of Lancaster, York, Dauphin, Cumberland, Adams, Franklin, Perry, Snyder, Juniata, Lobanon, Mifflin, Fulton Huntingdon, Blair and Bedford. The three last named counties were added to the district just one year ago. The amount of revenue received from them is comparatively light. A glance at the large increase from the sale of heer stamps will show that the new counties drink their fair proportion of heer. The total revenues for the flood year ending June 30, were \$1,794,016.25.

It will be seen by looking at the annual statement that the principal amount of taxes in the district is collected on beer, spirits and cigars. Besides the central office at Lancester there are two other offices-one at York and one at Harris ourg-at which revenue stamps are sold Nine-tenths of these stamps are sold at the Lancaster and York offices.

lected at the three stamp-selling offices for cigar stamps alone for the past three years, during which time Collector MacGonigle has been collector: Lancas:er, \$1,962,176.58; York, \$1,164,860.20; Harrisburg, \$333,-390.03; total for cigar stamps, \$3,960,436.47. The total amount of taxes collected in the district, from all sources, during the past three years by Collector MacGonigle is \$4,-

And yet he and his corps of amistants are cooped up in a little inconvenient room, while the high officials outside, breathing the balmy summer air, have not even se-lected the site on which our new public

Following is the official statement of the sevenues for the year:		
July Angust September October Decomber Peormber January March April May June	¥0	

Total	Angus Angus September September November Jeesmber Jennary February February April April June	MOREN.	
154,391 25	60 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1	Beer	R
71,568 64	7,578 H		REVENUE
185,035 40	17.987 0 14.145 20 14.618 00 14.618 00 17.445 00 11.945 00 11.945 00 14.967 30 15.967 30 15.967 30	abvirda	
216,312 20	18.478 10 18.409 20 18.409 70 17.415 90 17.415 90 17.5 8 10 11.501 00 11.501 00	Epfette	DILLEC
11,278,86	9 111,652 67 193,189 42 198,243 57 193,747 57 193,748 63 104,784 64 104,784 64 113,783 64 114,783 19 24 1 6,880 12	G C10010	COLLECTOR'S
57 81,432,164 58	124 562 71 128 569 57 147 681 68 157 689 56 117 689 56 117 689 56 116 687 5 116 688 7 116 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	6400K3	
600 24	222222222222222222222222222222222222222	gaug   50	STATEMENT
636 24	8182283331518 83825648481518		NTN
3,715 37	200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200	opondoT }	HTNIN
4,231 59 88	24 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Tobacco	DISTRIC
2,991 90 867	25 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50	2011	RICT,
722 95 1	1,003 26 1,003 26 712 69 711 18 711 18 523 81 525 81 526 8 527 62 628 8 223 82 223 823 82 223 823 82 223 823 82 223 823 82 223 8	E Special Tax	PENN'A
301 62 6 1.	2000年2月2日20日 2000年2月2日 2000年2月 2000年2月2日 2000年2月2日 2000年2月 2000年20年20年20年20年20年20年20年20年20年20年20年20		N'A
67,722 25 3 1,301 62 6 1,180 00 81,688 317 68 81,794 018 23			
8 327 66 81.	136.033.57 141.940.40 146.757.75 142.531.75 142.531.75 143.531.75 143.531.75 143.547.87 144.044.92	Lotur	
91,016 25	149 501 78 164 330 65 161 781 01 161 72 83 180 862 95 125 20 54 125 20 54	1mo't }	

Traded a Horse For a Cow Joseph Josephs, a drover, has been pros cuted before Alderman Barr for largeny as a ballee. The prosecutor is C. M. Powers. and the facts of the case are these : Powers was the owner of a horse and Josephs of a cow. Powers agreed to trade his horse for Josepha' cow and \$30, and Josepha accepted the terms. Powers delivered his horse, but Josepha refused to deliver the cow or pay the \$30, and for refusing to do so was prosecuted for tareeny as balles Ball was entered for a hearing.

Another Suit Against the County. Deen against the county of Lancaster was heard before Alderman Spurrier. The suit was for \$156.15 for aldermanic fees, which the county commissioners refused to pay, though Alderman Deen swore that his bill was correct and that the charges were made according to the fee bill. Alderman Spur rier gave judgment in favor of the plaintiff for the full amount of the bill \$156.15, to-

gether with interest, \$21.09, ELIZABETHTOWN, July 6.—Thieves en-tered the residence of Harry Wealand on Monday night and stole a new pair of shoes a sack of flour and a quantity of edibles.

Mr. E. Hippard, of Youngstown, O., acompanied the remains of his brother from Cieveland to this place, where the body

was buried. The Old Brethren will hold services Green Tree meeting house next Sunday.

Minnie, a twelve-year-old daughter of Christian Boos, of 562 South Queen street celebrated her birthday yesterday. She was lured away from home and upon her return was surprised to find twenty of her schoolmates gathered at her home. They all had a pleasant time for several hours.

George Shay was arrested a few days ago for having threatened to kill his wife. He was arrested and this morning secured ball

### COLLEGE MEN IN SESSION.

Pennsylvania Educatore Gather in Philadelphin in Second Angual Meeting.
The College association of Pennsylvania
began its second annual meeting Thursday afternoon in the chapel of the University of Pennsylvania in Philadelphia. The
representatives present were Dr. T. L.
Seip, Muhlenberg college, Allentown;
Professor Edward H. Magill, Swarthmore

college: Professors William P. Holcomb and Arthur Beardsley, of the same col-lege: Provost Pepper, Professors John G. R. McEiroy and B. P. Sadtler, of the lege: Provost Pepp'r, Professors John G.
R. McEiroy and B. P. Sadtler, of the
University of Pennsylvania; Professor
Enoch Perrine, of Bucknell University,
and Professors J. B. Kieffer and J. E.
Kerschner, of the Franklin and Marchail.
Professor Magill, in the absence of Presideni Thomas G. Apple, presided and made
the annual address. The address was written by President Apple, in London, and
forwarded to Prof. Magill. Dr. Magill interpersed the address with several interesting remarks of his own. Dr. Apple's address dweit on the origin and progress of
the College association, and spoke of the
necessity of union among educational
bodies. He spoke favorably of the proposed admission of the colleges of Maryland and the Middle states into the association, and he seemed sure that these states
will be admitted. Among the gentlemen
present was Professor John Fell, from the
College of St. John's, Anapolis, Maryland.
At the conclusion of the president's address the executive committee of the association presented its annual report. A
committee was then appointed to nominate
the officers for the ensuing year. The
officers nominated and elected were: President, Professor T. L. Selp, Muhlenberg
college; recording secretary, Professor
Jesse Y. Burke, of the University of Pennsylvania; corresponding secretary, Professor
Jesse Y. Burke, of the University of Franklin
and Marshall college; executive committee,
President Knox, Lafayette collere; Professor Enoch Perrine, Bucknell University;
Professor Sharplees, Haverord, and Rev.
Dr. Thomas G. Apple, Franklin and Marshall.

### EMANUEL WINTERS SUICIDE.

How a Providence Township Man Took His Own Life. In Thursday's INTELLIGENCER the suicide of Emanuel Winters, who resided in Providence township near the village of New Providence, was noticed, but only a few particulars had been learned. It seems that the deceased had not been in good health for some time past. He had lost the sight of one of his eyes and was afraid that he would lose the other. This and the poor condition of his health seemed to worry him. For some time past it had been his custom to sleep on a lounge instead of in bed. When the others of the family, which ed of Mrs. Winters and Philip Gochs neur and sister, two of her grandchildren, retired Wednesday evening they left the decessed lying on the lounge. About three o'clock Thursday morning Philip arose from bed and found that Mr. Winters was not on the lounge. The boy awakened his sister and the two went to the hard with a lantern. They made a search and found Winters on the haymow dead. He had taken a rope, one end of which he wound tightly around his neck. He placed the other end through the rungs of the ladder at the side of the hay mow and then drew it taut with his hand. When found he was in a stooping position and still held the end of the line.

tified of the suicide, and for the inquest he summoned the following jury: J. M. Shultz, Simon E. Eckman, John A. Steele, Daniel Eckman, S. E. Gochnaur and A H. Heim. The verdict was one of suicide The deceased was about 65 years of age and lived on a little farm that he owned He leaves no family but his wife, who was a widow when he married her some years

### FIGHTING A RAILROAD.

Daniel Brennan and Wife Try to Prevent the Beading Company From Laying a siding. Before Alderman McConomy, Alex. Wil son, superintendent of the Reading & Co lumbia ratiroad, has brought a suit agains Daniel Brannan and wife, of Dillerville who are charged with malicious mischief Some days ago the railroad company began cars, just east of Dillerville. Near this point Brennan has a stone quarry and the laying of this track shut up the road leading more right than the corporation and when the workmen began laying down the track he and his wife appeared on the scene. As fast as the men would lay the track Brennan and wife would tear it up. They also fought the workmen. Finally the track was said down and it has not yet been disturbed lately. On account of this trouble the suit was brought against Brennan and wife.

"Rev. President Apple, of Obla." In concluding his account of the opening of the Pan-Presbyterian council, the London correspondent of the New York Herald says the delegates "crowded the reception of the American minister, and at Exeter hall Mr. Warner Van Norden, of New York, occupied the chair. The Rev. The Rev. President Apple, of Ohio, and Dr. Chambers, of New York, made ad-

Complaint Against Boys Complaint was made on Thursday by Mrs. Mary Shreiner against three boys named Beck, Herzog and Eisenberger, living on Beaver street. The allegation is that these boys broke down the feace of her yard, went into her premises and ruined the growing vegetables. Ball was entered by the boys for a hearing.

To-day was appointed for the siander arbitration of M. M. Sensen's vs. John Martin, but the case had to be continued secause S. S. Martin and Peter Ammon, two of the arbitrators chosen, declined to serve. They would not serve because the parties to the suit are old friends and for

Another Eighth Ward Clab. Last evening a meeting of Democrats of the Eighth ward was held at Fritz's hotel to organize a ciub. A temporary organization was effected by electing Leo Jacobs chair man, and Harry G. Keller secretary. They adjourned to meet at the call of the presi-

There was a heavy fall of rain in the lower end of the county, especially in Drumore and Fulton townships, last evening. The ightning struck in a field of Sanders Mosparran and burned one shock of wheat,

but the remainder was not damaged. In Town. Henry J. Butler, esq., a member of the of:y, is visiting old triends in Lancaster. He is now practicing his profession at Fort Scott, Kanass, where he has already built up a strong reputation for ability.

Patrick Dillon was arrested on Thursday for drunkenness and disorderly conduct. He was one of a party who were fighting at the reservoir, but the balance of the gang got away before the arrival of Constable Sides. Alderman Halbach sent Dillon to

### WAR ON THE "BLUE LAWS."

MERCHANTS OF PITTSBURG ORGANIZE TO MAKE THEM ODIOUS.

They Will Cause the Arrest of Those Laborto on Sanday-Counsel Employed and Money Backing Secured - Coachmen, Printers and Street Car Men to Se Tried.

PITTSBURG, July 6 — Influential repre-sentatives of the druggists, the milk and lemonade dealers and fruit stand proprietion, the object of which is to make parts of the " blue laws" of 1794 so obnexious that objectionable parts will be legislated out of

A committee of five have to day employed an ex city official who will secure evidence on the head with a big club, knocking him down. He then tried to cut him with a and make informations in cases of worldig labor performed on the Sabbath day.
Solid financial backing has been secure and counsel has been retained.

Street car companies will probably be first to answer in the courts The publishers of newspapers will be

alled to account through arrest of employee who work on Sunday.

The uniformed liverymen who drive their employers to shurch on Sanday will

wherever possible to do se, and the new organization hopes to make the public so or repeal will follow.

Forged Notes Amouniting to \$35,000. MONTREAL, Que., July 6 .- The creditors nd customers of the absconding carriage maker Queene were startled yesterday when they heard that more than half of the paper he leaves behind him is forged. One of the largest creditors mays that of \$40,000 of paper not more than \$5,000 is genuine Another creditor, who has about \$2,000 of paper, says only two small notes of \$75 each are genuine, while a money broker who has discounted \$8,000 holds a large percentage of forgeries. The bookkeeper of the firm had for some time past had been carrying on a huge system of fraud, he even forging

Fatal Fourth Quarrels. SPRINGFIELD, Mo., July 6.—Reports just getting here from the back counties indicate that the Fourth of July was celebrated in typical border style, At Marsfield a party of drunken farmers engaged in a free for all fight. There were aix of them and but one is left to tell the tale, the others being dead or badly hurt. At Welnut Grove Will Marritt and John Claypool got drunk in a lively state. One bottle of beer was left and with this Cisypool knocked Merritt down under a horse's heels, where he was kicked to death. At Hatlyille, Dan Mitchell stabbed W. Scott fatally.

Found Dead on His Wife's Grave. PITTSBURG, July 6 -- Early this morning the body of Joseph F. Rapp, with a bullet hole in his temple, was found lying upon the graves of his recently deceased wife and child in St. Mary's cemetery on Numery Hill, Allegheny. Since the deaths in his family, a few months since, Mr. Rapp has been the victim of melancholy to residence sometime between midnight and morning. The empty weapon was found

WARREN, Pa., July 6 -At 9:45 o'clock last night fire originated in the Penny Post building, near the centre of Glen Run village, two miles distant from this piace, and rapidly spread in all directions. The only buildings of value destroyed were the postoffice and Willey's brick store house. Six residences, four business places and number of shantles were destroyed. The fire started from a leaking gas pipe, the gas being ignited by a fire-cracker. Loss \$10,-

000 ; insurance unknown. Three Boys Drown. Sr. Louis, July 6.—A river excursion party from St. Louis stopped yesterday morning at Harrison's Landing on the I linois shore below here, and three St. Louis boys who were in the party went bathing in a small stream and were drowned. One was Henry Deanner, son of a restaurant keeper, and the other two were pained Sasaman and Kelly respec tively. The bodies were not recovered.

Hupson, Wis., July 6 -Sheriff Camp ball has received word that thieves had raided the village of S'ar Prairie, a town afteen miles from this place. They broke into all the stores and blew open every safe in the town. After finishing their work, they stole a horse and carriage belonging to a resident and made their escape. They secured considerable plunder.

FALL RIVER, Mass., July 6 -Today four cars of Forepaugh's circus train were wrecked in this city. Three men were They were cut out of the ruins. Dandy, a trick horse, was killed ; a stallion and a racing mare were so badly hurt that they

A Warning For Levi BROOKLYN, July 6. - The real estate office of Levi P. Morton, the Republican candidate for vice president, was struck by lightning yesterday afternoon.

Deputy United States Marshal J. W. Hedrick, of York, arrested a young man named James Boyd, on Thursday. He is charged with conspiring with others unknown to defraud the United States government. Boyd was seen to be in the possession of a large stolen and as he would not tell where he got them he was arrested. He entered ball for a hearing before United States Commissioner Kennedy for a hearing on July 20th. After he entered ball he told the commissioner that he had received the stamps from A. P. Shoe-

maker, and a warrant was issued for Shoe

maker's arrest. He was brought to this

city to-day and entered ball for a hearing

on the same date as that of Boyd. The Grand Army people are returning in arge numbers from Gettysburg and nearly all Eastern bound trains are crowded This atternoon there were two sections of the Sea Shore Express. One was loaded with veterans who had a small cannon which they fired as they entered the sta-

An Incorrigible Girl. Officer Ehrman to-day arrested Edith Wieker, a young girl living on Frederick street. She is charged with being incorri-

tion. In the train was a suspicious looking

gible and beyond the control of her parents Alderman Spurrier will hear the case, after which the judges will be asked to send the girl to the House of Refuge. Clara Maney, of Mifflin street, has been

held in ball for court by Alderman Hershey to answer the charge of surety of the peace,

preferred by Sallie Stoey.

BROTHER AGAINST BROTHER.

The Trouble That George and Hymon Erhart
Are Having.

Hymon Erhart, a huckster who resides
in the upper part of this city, has brought a
suit, before Alderman McConomy, against his brother George, living near Rawline ville, charging him with assault and battery. It seems that several days ago the persons property of George was sold by Constable Senft, of Martic township, George in-duced his brother Hymon to attend the sale and buy the goods in for him. Hymon purchased the property, and after paying for it obtained a receipt from the constable. Afterwards the two brothers were walking through a woods near George's house and they became engaged in a war of words over the sale. George wanted Hymon to sign the receipt over to him. Hymon says that when he refused

knife, and said he would kill him if he did not sign the receipt over to him. Hymon says that while he was on the ground, with his brother on top of him, he signed the receipt for fear that he would be killed. The prosecutor's appearance indicates that his story is the truth, as his head shows that he has received a terrible beating, Constable Senft arrested George yesterday and brought him to town. Before the al-George is a very strong, muscular man He formerly lived in this city and for

to do this George struck him a terrible blow

time had charge of What Glen park.

Before Alderman Barr George ha prought suit against his brother, charging bim also with assault and battery. While George was under arrest on the charges noted above before Alderman McConomy, Hyman secured a writ of replevin, wen to George's home and removed the goods

RAWLINSVILLE, July 6 .- The people of this place colebrated the Fourth of July this year with even more display than usual. At six o'clock the parade, composed of three secret societies from the village and two visiting societies, with the Willow Street and New Providence cornet bands, was formed at the square, after which they marched through the village streets. After the parade they marched to Jos. Armstrong's orchard, where a stand and seats had been erected, where the meeting was called to order by T. J. Shirk, who introduced Samuel Jones as the chairman of the meeting. An excellent programme was then given, consisting of patriotic songs by a choir of young ladies, and addresses by Mesars. Tripple, Chand. ler, John H. Landis, Wm. Brosius, I. C. Arnold, Dr. Gatchell, and Rev. Gacks.

The display of fireworks was more elaborate than that of former years, while the speaking was better than the average Fourth of July orations.

The class of '88 of the high school held a plonic at Rocky Springs yesterdey. The party met at the home of Katle Huber, one of its members, on South Queen street.

They then proceeded to the picnic grounds by street car and boat. The day was pleasantly spent playing games, boa on more enjoyte, and to make the occasio pold and Mary C. Hartman sang college and popular sirs, while Abram Adams accompanied them on the guitar. Frank Rudy amused the party by his jokes and funny sayings. After supper, which the ladies of the class prepared in the finest style, the party turned towards home, which was reached after dusk. The day was one that will long be remembered, as all present enjoyed themselves and no acci-

A Villain and His Tarpentine A small dog on East King street cause ran into Fahnestock's store and his appearance indicated that he had the hydropho The clerks became very active who saw the dog and for a time they made themselves at home on the counters. The dog ran from the store into East King street and the cry of "mad dog" was raised. A policeman was sent for to kill the animal, but before the arrival of an officer the dog was secured and it was found that his pecu liar actions were caused by some evil disposed person having put turpentine on him. After the proper remedies to remove the turpentine were applied the dog ceased his yelling and went to his home.

John Kautz and George Harple had a disagreement some weeks ago, and they met on Friday evening for the first time since their quarrel. Harple insisted upon Kautz accompanying him to the corner of Arch and Grant streets to settle their differences according to the rules of the prize ring. The young men, accompanied by a tew friends, weat to the point designated, and had only begun the fight when Officer Weaver put in an appearance and arrested the John Sullivans. They spent the night Alderman Halbach, acting for the mayor, discharged them upon the payment of

An Exaggerated Picto Some time ago an agent of the Police Gazette and a drummer who were in this city, went out fishing in the Conestogs and came back to town, with a story that they had rescued a woman from drowning. This week the Gazette illustrates this incident. One young man is seen in the boat taking off his coat and the other is in the stream wrestling with a coffin-shaped boat containing a woman. The water is very swift, and the party, with the exception of the man on the bank, seem to be in danger In the picture a shaky looking bridge is sen which Lancaster people know nothing about.

Return of Lancaster's Societies Thursday evening the Lancaster Lieder-kranz and Mænnerchor, the singing so ing the Swngerlest for a week, returned to Lancaster, arriving here at 6:45. They came back by Port Deposit and had a fine trip. From the station the Mannerchon members were escorted to their hall, after which the Liederkranz went to their hall. The members of the societies speak highly of their trip and their hospitable treatment at the hands of the Baltimoreans.

Major C. M. Howell and Dr. A. A. Hubley went to Safe Harbor Thursday, and succeeded in taking 48 fine black bass. lessant. A terrific storm of thunder, lightning and rain passed over the fishing grounds about balf past one o'clock, almos drowning them; and another, scarcely less severe, came on an hour or two later. The fishermen got home safely in the evening.

Adam Seliers, a Faegleysville resident who was arrested several days ago for being drunk and disorderly, has been sent to jail

Harry Grimacy, a boy who is charged with having assaulted Tommy Yundt, a much smaller boy than Grimacy, has been

## NEVER SAW THE LETTER.

MR. PARNELL MAKES A STATEMENT IN THE HOUSE OF COMMONS.

He Clears Away the Spepicion That He Works Lotters to Mr. Egan-Justin McCarthy to Address the House of Commone on the Same Schloot.

LONDON, July 6 .- In the House of Co mous this afternoon Mr. Parnell said that the conclusion of the O'Donnell libel stale against the Times had prevented him from testifying under oath to the falseness of the statements made in reference to himself.

He would therefore tender the statement to the Hourse that he had never seen the letter purported to have been written by himself to Mr. Egan, February 24, 1881.

This letter has proposeded.

This letter he pronounced a forgery Regarding the letter of his saying : Then is not the least likilihood of what you ap-prehend happening," Mr. Parnell stated that this might be genuine; he could not recollect it, however. Mr. Parnell continued to speak for some time.

Later Mr. Justin McCarthy will ad-

dress the House on the same subject. Regarding Egan's letter of October 25 1881, to Carney, saying: "I have sent M. £100; when will you undertake to get the 1881, to Carney, saying: "I have sent M. £100; when will you undertake to get the work done? Give us value for our money," Mr. Parnell said: "The attorney general stated that the police found the letter in Carney's house. Doubtless genuine letters from Mr. Egan were found there but Mr. Egan was never legally charged with writing the one in question, and his cabled denial denounces the letter as a forgery," Mr. Parnell denounced as an absolute forgery the letter said to have been smuggled from him while in Kilmainham jail addressed to Mr. Egan. "I never wrote, signed, said or authorized it," declared he. He reitersied that he had never signed or authorized the letter of Msy 15, 1882, which was published a year ago. "I have never," said he, "used the signature similar to that attached to the letter. Since 1872 I have adopted a different signature, (Conservative orice of 'Ohi') The letter of June 16, 1882; was a forgery. Byrne's letter was doubtless genuine, but I never sent Byrne any money. I subscribed a small amount to the Byrne testimonial. The great majority of letters submitted by the Times," continued Mr. Parnell, are palpable forgeries; if they are credited, it must be supposed that I deliberately put myself in the power of a murderer, and was an accessory both before and after the fact of the murder. The belief that I entered Kilmainham jail desiring to assassinate Mr. Forsier is an absurding the supposed that I deliberated the fact of the murder.

# lief that I entered Kilmainham jail dealing to assassinate Mr. Forsier is an absurdity. The whole series of the lettern produced, with a few exceptions, allow them to be forgeries." PARSENGER TRAINS COLLIDE.

While Running 25 Miles an Hour They Strike Mead to Head—Many Passengers Hurs.
WILKESDARRE, Pas, July 6.—A terri
accident happened on the Pennsylve
railroad at Buisbach station, eight m from Wilkesbarre at 10:25 o'clock

Owing to a wrong order issued by a tele-

The trains were running at the rate of miles an hour, and both engines were

Sasquehanna river. The engineers and firemen escaped serious injury by jumping. Fifteen passengers were badly injured, three, it is seared, fatally. The names of the latter are R. Raefel, John Lesroh and Samuel Croiser, all of Nanticoke, Pa., who were on their way to Wilkesbarre. The injured were taffen to Nanticoke and medical aid

Entertainment for the Delegates BALTIMORE, July 6.—Most of the dele-gates to the convention of the National As-sociation of Democratic clubs have left for headquarters, however, of the New York, New Jersey and Delaware delegations. Secretary Whitney, of the association, has been busy all day registering the names of the various clubs and their officers. The delegates who remain in the city

will be taken down the bay this aftern on the steamers Columbia and Latrobe. On the way up the bay to-night there will be a magnificent pyrotechnical display from the deck of the Columbia.

The officers of the association and a num-ber of the delegates will call upon President Uleyeland at Washington to morrow.

TELEGRAPHIC BRIEFS. BELGRADE, July 6 .- The coolesiss tool synod has annulled the marriage of King

Milan and Queen Natalle. MONTREAL, July 6.—The air here is rife with news of absconders and forgeries. A jeweler named Couture has disapp leaving debts to the extent of several thous and dollars; a young bookkeeper named Bonacina absconded with \$10,000 on Wed-

needsy and was brought back. Boston, July 6.—The Rev. Robt. Ful-ton, S. J., ex-provincial of the New York, Maryland province of the Society of Jesus has been appointed to the presidency of the Boston college, vice the Rev. N. Russo, S. J., retired. Father Fulton was president of the college from 1869 until 1880.

Boston, July 6.—Gov. Ames passed a restless night and his condition this mornlag is reported as being no better.

DES MOINES, Iows, July 6.—Yesterday Peter Weisbrod, a farmer living southwest of this city, got into a difficulty with H. P. Johnson, who owns the adjoining farm, over the ownership of a dog. Two shots were fired by Weiebrod, one of them striking Henry Best, a bystander, in the breast.
Johnson was also hit. Wel-brod was ar-

New York, July 6. — The coroner held an autopsy on the remains of Samuel E. Henderson, of Cleveland, O., whose death in room 142 of the Astor house was surrounded with suspicious circumstances. The result showed inflammation of the stomech and the coroner said that the man's death was undoubtedly caused by car-bolic acid taken with suicidal intent.

SALUNGA, July 6.—Last night burglars entered the residences of Sam't McGerl and Mrs. Hornberger. At the former place they took butter, lard, mest, canned fruit and otheir edibles. At the latter place they secured sugar, coffee, soap and other things

There is no clue to the burglars. DELAWARE BREAKWATER, Del., July 6 -5:50 A. M.—The steemship Swaters, with

this morning. WRATERE LEUICATIONS. WASHINGTON, D. C., July 6 8 s. m.—Indications for 36 hours for

Eastern Pennsylvania and New Jersey: Slight changes in temperature, followed by warmer. Saturday: fair ; southerly winds.